ST. JAMES EPISCOPAL CHURCH

AL-VI-D-133
Main Street, Westernport
1878

The St. James Episcopal Church
basically consists of a single story,
one bay wide, rectangular shaped struc-
ture. The church was erected to serve
as a worship place for the growing Epis-
copal congregation in Westernport. After
the completion of the Cumberland and Penn-
sylvania Railroad in the 1860's, the popu-
lation of Westernport increased rapidly
and the growth of a variety of beliefs

emerged.
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MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST AL-VI-D-133

INVENTORY FORM FOR STATE HISTORIC SITES SURVEY

iiNAME

HISTORIC

St. James Episcopal Church
AND/OR COMMON

BEJLOCATION

STREET & NUMBER
ilain Street

CITY. TOWN CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT
vWesternport — VICINITY OF Civth
STATE COUNTY
Maryland Allegngy
EJ CLASSIFICATION
CATEGORY OWNERSHIP STATUS PRESENT USE
__DISTRICT __PUBLIC X_occupuzo __AGRICULTURE _.MUSEUM
__BUILDING(S) X_PRIVATE __UNOCCUPIED __COMMERCIAL __PAAK
X STRUCTURE __BOTH __WORK IN PROGRESS __EDUCATIONAL __PRIVATE RESIDENCE
__SITE PUBLIC ACQUISITION ACCESSIBLE __ENTERTAINMENT X RELIGIOUS
— OBJECT __INPROCESS __YES: RESTRICTED __GOVERNMENT __SCIENTIFIC
__BEING CONSIDERED __YES: UNRESTRICTED __INDUSTRIAL __TRANSPORTATION
_XNO __MILITARY __OTHER
Y OWNER OF PROPERTY
NAME
Episcopal Diocese of iaryland Telephone i#: 727-3738

STREET & NUMBER
135 ¥W. donument Street

STy sTaTE, z1p code
. Saltimore — VICINITY OF Haryvland
I LOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION Liber #:244/228

COURTHOUSE. Folio #:387/181
EEDS,ETC. .
REGISTRY OF DEEDS, Allegany County Courthouse'

STREET & NUMBER
20 Hashington Street

CITY, TOWN STATE
— Cupherland Harvland
n REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS

TITLE

DATE

—FEDERAL _STATE _COUNTY __LOCAL

DEPOSITORY FOR
SURVEY RECORDS

CITY, TOWN STATE




DESCRIPTION
CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
__EXCELLENT __DETERIORATED __UNALTERED X_ORIGINAL SITE
XGooD __RUINS X_ALTERED __MOVED DATE
__FAIR __UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL {IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

St. Jawes tplscopal Church is located on Main Street in liesternnort.
Allegany County.

St. James Church is a single story, one bay wide rectanaular building
that was built around a moditied crucifgrn plan. The building was con-
structed of brick laid in American Common 3ond and rests on a low stone
foundation with a bcveled water table. The walls arc plain: however
they are sunported by rows of pnuttrcsses. ‘lindows have center pointed
frames (gothic arch) and are made of stained glass. Each is topped by
a center pointed arch. A small rose window is located in a one bay
enclosed entrance porch and features a vertically paneled door with a
center pointed frame as well as a gable and brick arch. It is flanked
by two huttresses. The roof is gabled and covered with replaced asphalt
shingles. A tower, that has been covered with asbestos shingles, 1is
located at the southeast corner of the main block.

It is ornamented with four rose windows and is topped by a louvered
belfry.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY



AL-Vi=D-133

B} SIGNIFICANCE
PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW
—_PREHISTORIC _—ARCHEOLOGY-PREHISTORIC —COMMUNITY PLANNING —LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE &RELIGION
—1400-1499 —_ARCHEOQOLOGY-HISTORIC —CONSERVATION — LAW __SCIENCE
—1500-1599 __AGRICULTURE —ECONOMICS —LITERATURE __SCULPTURE
&1600-1699 _XARCHITECTURE _—_EDUCATION —MILITARY —SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
—1700-1799 _ART —ENGINEERING —MUSIC — THEATER
—_1800-1899 __COMMERCE —EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT — PHILOSOPHY —__TRANSPORTATION
—1900- —COMMUNICATIONS —INDUSTRY —POLITICS/GOVERNMENT __OTHER (SPECIFY)
—INVENTION
SPECIFIC DATES BUILDER/ARCHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

St. James Episopal Chapel was constructed in 1878 to serve as a
place of worship for the Episopal congregation that was forming in Western-
port. After the completion of the Cumberland and Pennsylvania Railroad
in tie 1860's the population of the town increased rapidly. The Chapel
itself was constructed as a result of the general development of the
tovn and glso as a result of the effort of Dr. Thrall who was pector at
the time.l

The church is one of the few churches that retains most of its
original appearance in Westernport and it remains an architectural and
cultural reminder of the reliqious growth of the town.

1. Heritage Press: Preservation Society of Allegany County, Vol. 1 No. 1U
August 1972 pp. 8

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY



FEIMAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES
Allegnay County Land Records Cumberland, ilaryland 21502

"Heritage Press", Vol. 1, No. 10, Cumberland,Maryland, August 1972.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
[LJGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

[iIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY
STATE COUNTY T
[§1FORM PREPARED BY
NAME / TiTLE
John Nelson and Joan Baldwin
ORGANIZATION DATE
Allegany County Historic Sites Survey 4/12/77
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
507 National Highway 777-5967
CITY OR TOWN STATE
La Vale HMaryvland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438

Ps- 1108



TNYLITGRY KO, sAL-VI-D-133 224/587
228/181

BATE: 3/29/77

RIZCDEI ING: Drastic, moderate, minor

N/ME OF PRCPERTY: _St. James Episcopal

1CCATICN OF PROPRRTY: Main Street, Westernport

DIRECTICN DWELLING FACkS: West

NiME OF CwNER: Episcopal Diocess of Maryland 727-3738

ADDRESS: 105 W. Monument Street

Baltimore; Maryland

STORIES: 2(X) 2( ) 3C ) 4( ) 5( ) 6( ) BarS: 1(0 2( ) 3C ) & ) 5C ) 6( ) 7( ) ()

LINGS, ADDITIOCHS:

Dwelling Shape: (square, cross, rectangular)

WAHLL CUNSTRUCTION:

( ) FRiME: Bevel, clapboard, weathcrbosrd, wood shingles, board & batten (type?)
(X) BRICK: Bond type- common, inglish, Flemish. Sketch variants. 6/1

( ) $TONE: Bond type- rubble, ashlar (randem or reguler), quoins-plain, rusticated
( ) 1oG

( ) Cther: Coverings

WALL FEATURES: BELT COURSE, PILASTLES, CTHERS Buttresses
FPCUMDATICNS: HIGH, IXu, BRICK, SICNE
WATER T/BLE: NCNE, PLAIN, BEVELED, FCULDED BRICK

WINDOWS, TRIN, SHUTTERS: 1/1( ) 2/2( ) 6/6( ) ¢/6( ) 9/9C ) other(X)Gothic
pecged () nailed( ) wide ( ) narrow ( ) mitred ( ) pediment ( )

ENTRLNCE, DCORS: ILoCaTIcH:  West
HARDWARE: original(X) replaced( )
FAN LIGHT, TRANSCHM, S8IDE LIGHTS, PLAIN
Paneled, Verticle, Horizontal Boards

CORNIUH, BARGL, BaVES: (crown, fascia, coffit, bed)
original( ) replaced( ) Rufter knds, Modillions, Dentils, ¥ricze,
Architrave
RCCF: GABLE FRONT, GABLE FLANK, HIP, 3D, LANSARD, GAMBREL, FLAT, DORMERS #
1ATERIAL:  wood shingles, slate, tin, asphalt orlplndW( ) replaced(y )

PORCHES: SHATE OF RGOF - shed( ) hip( ) gable( )

CHIMUEYS: NUMBER BRICK( ) STONK( ) CCREEIED( ) original( ) replaced ( )
1OCATTON: Flush end{ ) Inside end( ) Cutside end( ) Central( ) Interior ( )

:J

LARCHES Door and window: FKeystone, Flat, legmental, Semicircular

=

COMMBINTE .
Use - Church
fignificance -~ Architecture/Religion
Date Constructed -~ 1878
Condition - Good
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